
PETROLEUM 
CDRPDRHTIDN 

2 0 7 S O U T H F O U R T H S T R E E T 

A R T E S I A . N E W M E X I C O 8 8 2 1 0 

T E L E P H O N E (505) 748-1331 v 

October 8, 1982 

S. P. Y A T E S 

P R E S I D E N T 

M A R T I N Y A T E S . I l l 

V I C E P R E S I D E N T 

J O H N A . Y A T E S 

V I C E P R E S I D E N T 

B . W . H A R P E R 
S E C - T R E A S . 

Mr. Joe Ramey, Secretary-Director 
New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

Bernice "RP" Federal #1 
1500' FNL and 1600' FEL 
Sec. 3-T8S-R25E 
Chaves County, New Mexico 

Dear S i r , 

Yates Petroleum Corporation i s p r o p o s r n ^ ^ o ^ d r i l l the 
referenced w e l l . We are requesting a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval f o r 
t h i s unorthodox l o c a t i o n . The reason f o r moving t h i s w e l l i s due 
to a gas p i p e l i n e t h a t i s crossing the n o r t h h a l f of the o r i g i n a l 
l o c a t i o n of 1980' FNL and 1980' FEL. 

Enclosed i s a topographical map showing the p i p e l i n e and 
a lease map. A l l o f f s e t t i n g lease acreage i s owned by Yates 
Petroleum Corporation, excepting acreage owned by Leede E x p l o r a t i o n 
who has been n o t i f i e d by c e r t i f i e d m a i l of our i n t e n t i o n s . 

Formations we expect t o d r i l l through are: San Andres, 
G l o r i e t a , F u l l e r t o n , Abo. The w e l l w i l l be an Abo t e s t . 

Thank you f o r your help i n t h i s matter. 

Sinc e r e l y , 

Cy/Cowan 
Regulatory Coordinator 
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION 

CC/dw 

enclosures 

xc: Leede E x p l o r a t i o n 
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LEEDE EXPLORATION 
5 0 0 BUILDING OF THE SOUTHWEST 

MIDLAND, TEXAS 7 9 7 0 1 - 4 5 9 6 

915 6 8 2 - 2 5 3 5 

October 20, 1982 

OIL 
SANTA FE 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 
Attention: Mr. Stamets 

RE: Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Bernice "RP" Federal #1 
1500' FNL and 1600' FEL 
Section 3, T-8-S, R-25-E 
Chaves Co., New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 

As a follow-up to our recent telephone conversation, please be 
advised that Leede Exploration has no objection to the unorthodox 
location of the captioned well. I f you need any additional documentation 
from us in order to expedite this approval, please give me a call. 

KL/bb 

xc: Yates Petroleum Corporation 
207 S. Fourth Street 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
Attention: Cy Cowan 

Yours very truly, 

Kevin Leede 
Leede Exploration 

Regulatory Coordinator 


